
From: JOSEPHINE WARD
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
Date: 05 August 2015 19:29:35

Lorraine
Thank you for your email. I have been at police stations all day. Andy has not sent me his court notes yet. When he does,
I will forward them. I will make copy of the file tomorrow afternoon / Friday morning depending on how long I am at 
Thames Magistrates Court in the morning.
Regards
Josephine

On 5 Aug 2015 15:05, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Josey
Could you please send me over all the papers to Simon's Asbo case I have been asking for so long now and it has never 
been done.

Also, can you please tell me about how I go about doing an appeal for this case.
And send me the notes from Andy Locke for the trial.
Could this be done as soon as possible?
Regards
Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 04 August 2015 20:13
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
Josey
Could you please send me all papers for the Asbo Case, also not sure how we put in for an Appeal, not sure if you will 
have the time to deal with an appeal, but any advice would be great?
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